
 
  

 
 

  
THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO 

 
M  E  M  O  R  A  N  D  U  M 

 
 
 
DATE: March 1, 2024 
 
 
TO: Antoinette Gibbs, Hearing Officer, Development Services Department 
 
FROM:   Hector Rios, Development Project Manager II, Development Services   
   Department 
 
SUBJECT:  Hearing Officer meeting on March 6, 2024 – Item #4  
 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
The attached corrections are summarized below and submitted for the Hearing Officer meeting on 
March 6, 2024, Item Number 4: 4920 Dixie Drive Coastal Development Permit - Project No. PRJ-
1067299. 
 

1.) Hearing Officer Agenda: City Council District section should state, “1” and “existing total of 
7,838 square feet”. 

2.) Notice of Public Hearing: Council District section should state, “1” and “existing total of 
7,838 square feet”. 
 

Should you have any questions, please contact me at (619) 533 – 6733 or hrios@sandiego.gov   
 
Sincerely,  
 
Hector Rios 
Development Project Manager 
 
 
CC:  
 Project File 
 Jeanne Mackinnon, Deputy City Attorney, Office of the City Attorney 
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